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D’Hue and De Marieul. The entire party was driven out in 1708,
and many of their Iroquois converts retired with them to the mis-
sion of Caughnawaga, near Montreal.

52. (p. 221)— The Iroquois Mission of St. Francis Xavier was
founded in 1669 by Iroquois Christians, —emigrants from the
“‘castles’’ of the Five Nations. The mission was finally removed
to Sault St. Louis, on the St. Lawrence, and called Caughnawaga,
from the Indian village of that name on the Mohawk, where had also
been a Jesuit mission.

53. (p. 221)— Lake Michigan. Called Lac des Puants on Cham-
plain’s map of 1632, in reference to the Winnebago tribe (Puants) on
Green Bay; in several of the Re/atzons, and on Marquette’s map
(1674), it is styled Lac des Illinois, from the Illinois Indians upon its
southern coast; Allouez calls it {1675) Lac St. Joseph, because of
Fort and River St. Josephs on the southeast coast; Coronelli’s map
(1688) honors the Dauphin by calling the lake after him; Hennepin
comes the nearest to modern usage, in his name, Michigonong.

54. (p. 221)— Lake Huron, which has figured under many titles,
in the old maps and chronicles. This name has reference to the
Indian family upon its eastern shores. Champlain first named it
La Mer Douce (‘‘ The Fresh Sea '), and later Lac des Attigouantan,
after the chief tribe of the Hurons; Sanson’s map (1657) names it
Karegnondi; Coronelli’s map (1688) christens it Lac d’'Orleans;
Colden in one place gives it as Quatoghe, and in another as Cania-
tare. Lac des Hurons first appears in the map accompanying the
Relatzon for 1670-71.

55. (p- 221)— The mission of St. Ignace was founded by Mar-
quette, in 1670, on Point St. Ignace, on the mainland north of and
opposite the Island of Michillimackinac (now shortened to Macki-
naw or Mackinac, as fancy dictates). The term Michillimackinac,
variously spelled, was applied by the earliest French not only to the
island and straits of that name, but in general to the great peninsula
lying north of the straits.

56. (p. 221)— The mission of Sault Ste. Marie, at the outlet of
Lake Superior, was founded by Raimbault and Jogues in 1640.
The place was always an important rallying-point for the natives,
and naturally became the center of a wide-spreading fur trade,
which lasted, under French, English,"and American dominations in
turn, until about 1840.

57.7(p- 221)— The Western mission of St. Francis Xavier was
founded by Allouez in 1669, at the first rapids in the Fox River (of
Green Bay), on the east side of the river, in what is now the city of
Depere, Wis. An important Indian village had from the earliest
historic times been located there.



